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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
Washington’s Consolidated Technology Services Agency
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		September 13, 2023
TO:  	All Master Services Agreement - Wireline Ethernet         	and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 24-RFQ-010


This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:


	VE-VAN0601/ESD0601/DSHS6136
	204 SE Stonemill Drive, Ste 215          Vancouver, WA 98684

	DOLD2503 
	116 First Ave S, Ilwaco, W 98624-0506

	VE-DAY0701/CNTY0701/DOLC0701
	341 E Main St Dayton, WA 99328








State of Washington		24-RFQ-010
Consolidated Technology Services	Page 1	Amendment 1
DSHS6136 VE-VAN0601 ESD0601 _ Site Map.pdf
*VE-VAN0601/ESD0601/DSHS6136 _ Site Map*
Address: 204 SE Stonemill Drive, Suite 215, Vancouver, WA 98684

VE circuit termination/handoff: 204 Demarc Room (see picture)
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DSHS6136  VE-VAN0601 ESD0601 _ Site Map.pdf


